
From: sally constable
To: Planning Panels - Northern Beaches
Subject: Modification 2023/0684 1191 Barrenjoey Rd Palm Beach
Date: Wednesday, 13 March 2024 10:36:00 AM

Dear Panel,

Further to my objection to the above modifications, I would like to raise another issue. 

Of the submissions that are for support of a restaurant for evening dining, can they be included as also
supporting the venue being a function centre in the proposed extended hours? 

I would expect their support would have to be revisited and confirmed - that they approve of this facility
being unavailable for the community due to functions?

I suggest you may find a different number of supporters in your additions to those concluded in your
report.

Please consider this.

With kind regards,

Sally Constable 
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